

# Andrés Rivas

andres@rivas.cc

+54 9 11 37786393

[linkedin.com/in/andresrivasvera](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andresrivasvera)

<https://rivas.cc>

## Summary

Ever since I was a little kid, software development has been my passion. I still remember sitting in front of an Atari 800 computer, with the BASIC cartridge loaded in, making it print "Hello, Andrés" for the very first time. As I went through the BASIC tutorial, it was almost magic, being able to get the computer to do whatever I wanted, just by typing in these funny little symbols, limited only by my own imagination and ingenuity. Throughout middle and high school, I latched on to my any ideas for projects I could get, moving from "Hello World" all the way to a simple Sudoku's game program, with dozens projects in between. I learned C, then C++, tearing through any books I could find on anything remotely related to software development. I was insatiable.

This passion carried me through my education at IUT. Here there were more resources available to me that I ever could have imagined as a kid. I studied new languages, algorithms, compilers, higher mathematics, all with pretty much the same fascination that drove me as a kid. And it was here that I learned truly how much there was yet to learn.

So, now, in industry, thi passion remains with me. There's certainly yet more to learn, yet more probles to solve, and yet more to build. And for this, I am very grateful.

Specialties:

- Languages: PHP, JavaScript, TypeScript, Java, C, C++, C#, Ruby
- Frameworks: Laravel, .Net Core, Angular, Express
- Others: Git, Linux, Docker

Academic: System Programming, Algorithms

## Experience



### Software Engineer

Salesforce

Apr 2021 - Present (2 years 11 months)



### Full Stack Developer

Agrofy

Jan 2020 - Apr 2021 (1 year 4 months)

Development of Backend solutions with ASP.Net Core for online payments in the company's Payments team



### Project Leader

First Data Corporation

Apr 2018 - Dec 2019 (1 year 9 months)

Specialist in support of integrations with the company's Gateway. Leading integration team. Project management. Analyze the different requirements of clients who wish to integrate with the Gateway to design an optimal architecture that adapts to the client's needs and is scalable.

## **Technical Support Specialist**

intive

Apr 2018 - Apr 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Support First Data Gateway integrations for customers who want to integrate their systems with the payment gateway

## **Full Stack Developer**

Euda

Oct 2017 - Apr 2018 (7 months)

Analyze requirements and develop systems under web environment using PHP with the Laravel framework and html 5, css 3, JavaScript and typescript with the Angujar framework.



## **Software Developer**

LEIROS Distribuciones

Apr 2017 - Sep 2017 (6 months)

Development of an integrated SellerCenter with VTEX APIs using Ruby as programming language and RubyOnRails as development framework.

Design and development of add-ons for SAP Business One for the synchronization of OpenCart orders and integration with fiscal machine for printing invoices.



## **Junior Software Developer**

Orbital Argentina

May 2015 - Jan 2017 (1 year 9 months)

Analysis and development of web systems with PHP and Laravel. Also Android applications for Liberthya ERP. Creation of Linux environments with Docker for ERP instances.



## **Junior Software Developer**

SIM Venezuela

Sep 2012 - May 2015 (2 years 9 months)

Development of web and mobile oriented e-learning systems, Administration of local and remote servers and their different services.

## **Education**

### **UPTOS Clodosbaldo Russian**

Técnico Superior Universitario, Informática

2007 - 2012

### **iut cumaná**

tsu en informática, Computer and Information Sciences, General

2007 - 2012

## Licenses & Certifications



**Scrum Foundation Professional Certificate (SFPC) - CertiProf International**

FLCLJLCBJS-SSDSJLJH-WHKBFZDWBN

## Skills

Lightning Web Components • Apex Programming • .NET Framework • JavaScript • PHP • Web Development • Android Development • Software Development • C# • Node.js